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Wednesday, 24 September 2008 

 
UHS Systems Pty Ltd 
1 Rosebery Avenue 
Suite 203 
Rosebery, NSW2018 
Australia 
 
 
 

Statement of compliance 
 
This letter presents the preliminary results for equipment ITS-DX4020-G Security Panel manufactured by UHS 
Systems Pty Ltd 
 
The equipment has been tested at TRL Compliance Ltd, Lancashire and found to comply with the following 
test standards: 
 
ETSI EN301 489-7 V1.3.1 
ETSI EN301 489-1 V1.3.1 
 
EN50130-4:1995 +A1 and A2 
 
FCC CFR47 Parts 15.107 and 15.109 Class B 
 
Equipment setup and operating modes were as per test plan Doc No: UHS205200-ET. 
 
Modifications to the equipment were carried out during the testing and these will be detailed in the technical 
report(s) that will follow in due course. 
 
Full equipment description, equipment setup, operating modes, test detail and level will be given in the 
technical report to follow. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Jason Longley 
TRAC-TRL. 
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